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July 3, 2025 
 
 

Addendum # 1 
Project Title: Event Tents RFP 2025 
Solicitation Number: 2025-01-017 
 
From:  Candace Bingham, CSDP 
 Director of Procurement and Supplier Engagement 

Saint Louis Zoo 
1 Government Drive 
St. Louis, MO 63110 
cbingham@stlzoo.org 
  

                

# QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1 regarding the 50x100 structure:  

1.A Will lighting be required inside the tent? No as the Zoo provides this 

1.B Is HVAC or any other form of ventilation needed? No as the Zoo provides this 

1.C Will the structure need flooring, or will it go directly 
on the ground?  The tent would be anchored into 
the concrete base. Currently done with ground 
anchors 

The tent would be 
anchored into the 
concrete base. Currently 
done with ground anchors 

1.D Are we permitted to stake into the ground, or will we 
need to install ground anchors or bring in concrete 
ballast?   

See above. 

2 Would you be available this week for a quick meeting at 
the Event Tent locations? 

There is not a site visit for 
this project. See pictures 
below. 
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END OF ADDENDUM 

 


